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Janm ry 5, 1969
Ed Planer
Eill Reed

Dear both,

Then esch of you lot me have access to your tswsld footage I promised
to keen each posted on whot I considered to his interest. “hen 1 sent each of you
the ssme letter with copies of the Secret tervice reports relating to krs. Jobn
Parsikas snd neithar complsined, I presume you regerd this sa promr snd under-
stend my purpose to treat both of you henerebly snd fuirly.

Therefora, begeuss both of jyour stations sre invelved, 1 send sach
herevith coples of Secrst Service repoert 200.

Each of you made your footage avallsble o the govermment immediately
pgrald was con-ected with the sssassination. Records 1 earliar led left no doubt
about this. However, the svailsble coples of the film in the Hetionsl Archives
are both dated as having been copied 12/3/63, which 1s later than you made your
film svaileble; The Archives hes repeatedly sssure ms 1t has mo other snd no
sarlier versions, The enclosed report not ooly ezteblishes this is erroneous,
at lesst insofar as the federal government iy concermed, but also estzblishes that
the fedsrsl investigative sgencies held oud on the Yarren Comadesion, the film
mysteriously disappearsd from the Comaiseion’s files, or the Archives is wrong
as possible slternstives. .

Ei storicelly, it is also en of rieial record of both your cooperation
end the dotes thersof, as it is of the existence of described footage tlLet is nok
now in your file copiles or in those avajlable et the Archiw z. Tha lsat porzgraph
on the first p:ge ol this s2ad the reporte I earllier sent you do indicute that in
ths form in which esch of you mede your fi1m avsilnble to faderal investigetors,
esch showed 8 third m rticipant in the picketing, somsone eside from Opwald end
Charles Hell Steele, Jr. This is consist ent with mumerous roperts to me end to the
federal sgenciea. I have these federsl roporta end they ere slwoyo available %o
both of you. I have supplied copies to the Hew Orlesms Parieh District Attormey's
Office where, I am certein, they are slso aveilsble to you.

The meme is true of tte stills frem this footege. The erithmetic is
very poor snd the copies do not exist in the Archivas, slthough thelr pumber is
explicit in the investigative reports and, in some cages, rough deseripticns. 211
is consiztent with dieguieing the third wen, pot finding him, sad meking it dffi-
eult if not impoesible for his subsecuent identificetion snd questicning.

Hpcenily I have written the 4ttorney Genersl and the &irector of the
Seeret Scrvics sbout these metters, withcut responpe as yet. I huve also written
the Archivist, who hes no® hed time for further response, Thls eorzespondence ia
glpo avsileble to you should you wani coples.

Shile my chief interest is in tha Algcovery and satsblishmeat of truth,
I em cending you coples of what I think is in your professiomal intereat and what
I believe 1o to the igterest of your stations pnd thair cwmars. If either ofmyou
bhas any independent record af vhen you mede you film avallsble erxd to whom, I would
welcome coples. Helther of the yeols in the Archives ia econtoined in the kind of box
Pan Ameriesn uses or in any kind of box, for thet motter. The TVL-TV fociage only
hes e yellow scotbh~tape adhesive, yellow in coler, with Pen fmericun prirnted on it.

The Archives has informed me the Farren Commiscien files do not contein
the third Tersikes report, written by New orleens SAIC Rice, cited in the report by
bim thet I heve alresdy sent you. The Secretviervice kes not regponded to my letter.



The still photograph provided by "WL-TV, of Chsrles Hdl 1 Steele, Jr.,
ia in the proper file, e= are two only of the stills provided by WISU-TV. The
records otherwise discovered indicete that WDSU provided e total of 17 stills on
ene occesion, with apperently o minimum of aix éifferent freme: being reproduced.
The lengunge here i: less then preecise.

I ths interest of sccurscy, I think I should let you know my bellef
that the eecond pege of the oneloeed report 4= both Inscrurate and evesive. The
time of indrews "informing" of Rice snd the mesns (by phons, from his hospital
bed, snd just sbout immedistely) are omitted whea they should not have I» en. This
information s in Andreve' subsequent testimony. Next to the lsst mentence of the
first of %iLo two ocited peragrsvha is diemetrically oppoaed to Andrews' testimony
end what he told me. The second psrogrpeh slso is inconsisztent with vhat Andrews
1s kmown to huve ssid en other oecasions, He told me, for exemple, that Osvald was
in hie offiee not less then Tive timesy thet in sdditien to the three ressons cited
Opwald algo ssleed edvice on how %o got inte Mexleoj that Dsweld wa slso accompaniéd
by a single men who eeemed to be of Mexlesn orlgin end hie "boss™, slthough on the
first occamicns, seperate from Oswsld and this won, $ho re were homosexusls prasent.
If Apdrews 61d tell Rice "that Cloy Bertrend wes probsbly ors of the men who secom-

ponied Omwald®, t:is is op.osed to every other stotement he hes ma de of which I
have lmowlsdge or reeord. It certeinly is contrery tc what he testiffed to end
vhet he told me, . .

The still plcture of Oaweld hondling out his hsndbill, from the WWL-TYV
footsge, te pert of the 7{lo thet 1includea the encleownd raport. Thet is File 87,
& Mve-volums Seoret Report. The movie f1Im 1s sloo pert of this file.

Sincerely yours,

Hareld Veisberg



